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Review Committee File No. 936
San Jose Division L.I.C. Grievance No. 8-69-4
One-day Disciplinary Layoff and Disciplinary

Letter to Electrical Technician

MR. F. L. NETTELL, Chairman
San Jose Division
Joint Grievance Committee

The above-subject grievance has been discussed by the
Review Committee and is being returned to the Local Investigating
Committee for settlement on the following basis:

In the event that no further errors are committed by the
grievant in the performance of his duties, during a period of one
year from the date of his last error, Company will remove the
disciplinary letter from the grievant's personnel file.

L. V. BROWN, Chairman
Review Committee

cc: EBLangley,Jr.
IWBonbright
JAFairchild
HJStefanetti
JLGibson
JJWilder, IBEW


